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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL RFP 24071 

Storage Containers 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 

 

Can you confirm that the containers requested are “One Trip” 
new containers? Yes, the containers are “One Trip” containers. 
There will be multiple drop off locations. 

Is there a specific color the containers need to be?  There is not a 
specific color. We do prefer that the containers are not Red in 
color. 

There is a request for (6) 20-foot side open containers or an 
alternative to (6) 20-foot end open containers. The side open 
containers are more expensive and fewer available. Is the award 
based off price or is there more of a value for the side open 
containers? There is more of a value for the side open containers 
for the specific location the containers are being utilized at. 

When you say, “used containers”, can they show some wear on 
the outside if they are still solid and waterproof? The containers 
will be located on campus. Pictures are accepted with bid 
information and will be reviewed for consideration. 

Will the alternative of end open containers be acceptable? All 
bids will be accepted regardless of door placement. 
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When the containers are delivered, are there forklifts available to 
remove them from the truck or would a tilt bed truck need to be 
provided? A tilt bed truck or forklift will need to be provided 
when the containers are delivered. 

Is the delivery spot a wide-open area that a large truck can back 
into for delivery? Yes, the delivery spot(s) are in a wide-open 
area. 

Can more than one bid be submitted for multiple options? Yes, 
more than one bid can be submitted if multiple options are 
available. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 


